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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

i-~-~-~i~-~--iti CodeA 

28 June 2005 15:41 

i @porthosp.nhs.uk] 

Subject: RE: Op Rochester 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

I have been contacted by ~_-._-._-.~_~.~}_-~_-._-..-.] re contact details for the following 3 Doctors. Dr S Ashbal, Dr JG Millar and Dr 
A Cifelli. We only have records of employing Dr JG Millar on our system here at PHT. The Dr’s details are as follows: 

t Code C ~ Left 

Address: i ............................................... ~-a~-~- .............................................. 

Tel no: Not known. 

Assistant Human Resources Officer 
Clinical Support Division 
Portsmouth NHS Trust 
1 st Floor, De La Court, Queen Alexandra Hospital, PO6 3LY 
* (023) ~.~_~.c_.liT._-._.-_2ii 
* i_._._c._9_.d_.e_._.A_._._,= porthosp.nhs.uk 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: ii~i~i~i~{~_~i~i~i~i~]- Personal Assistant 

[mailtoi ....... ~-~i;~ ...... @ports.nhs.uk] 

Sent: 28 June 2005 15:16 

To: ’i:’_~ ~.~_~.~ ~_:’_~’j@ p or tho sp .nhs .uk’ 
Subject: FW: Op Rochester 

..... Or,!_ginal Messa.g.,e ..... 
From: i ....... .C._.o..d_.e_._A_ ....... i- Personal Assistant 
Sent: 28 June 2005 15:10 

t Code A ~ To:~ ................. i@porthosp.nh.uk 

Subject: FW: Op Rochester 

Hi i Code Ai 

Thanks for you help with this if you could forward last contact details of 
Consultant 
J G Millar to iiiii:_~i~-.d.-i~i~-iiiiii!~t Hampshire Police on the attached e-mail 

address or on his mobile. 

29/06/2005 


